From: jake.laws@vattenfall.com <jake.laws@vattenfall.com>

Sent: 03 April 2020 16:29

To: Evans, Sian <SIAN.EVANS@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Norfolk Boreas <NorfolkBoreas@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Info@norfolkboreas.co.uk;
catrin.jones@vattenfall.com; graham.davey@vattenfall.com

Subject: Norfolk Boreas Examination timetable
Dear Sian,

Despite recent events we continue to make good progress and work towards closing out remaining
issues with the majority of stakeholders and will be submitting all requested documentation at

Deadline 8 on Wednesday gth April. Based on the Rule 8 update issued by the ExA on the 19t
March 2020, the Applicant understands that there are currently no further planned amendments
to the Examination timetable and therefore we continue to work towards finalising all matters prior
to the 12th May 2020.

In the event that, for whatever reason, any serious consideration were to be given to extending this
timetable we would first ask that we were fully consulted at the earliest stage before any decisions
were made.

Best Regards,
Jake Laws

Consents Manager, Norfolk Boreas,
Market Development Offshore, BA Wind

Vattenfall Wind Power Ltd
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Address: 1 Tudor Street, London EC4Y 0AH
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Vattenfall Wind Power Ltd

We have recently changed the registered offices of a number of our companies. The
following are now registered at First Floor, 1 Tudor Street, London, EC4Y 0AH:
Vattenfall Wind Power Ltd, Vattenfall Heat UK Limited, Clashindarroch Wind Farm
Limited, Vattenfall UK Sales Limited, Norfolk Boreas Limited, Kentish Flats Limited,
Norfolk Vanguard Limited, Ormonde Energy Limited ,Ourack Wind Farm One Limited,
Ourack Wind Farm Two Limited, Thanet Offshore Wind Limited.
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